Kaijam Jeffers

Phone: (917) 652-9990 | Email: <u>faceless128@gmail.com</u> | Portfolio: <u>profile.kaijam.com</u> GitHub: <u>github.com/faceless128</u> | LinkedIn: <u>linkedin.com/in/kaijam-jeffers</u>

Summary

Full Stack Javascript Software Engineer committed to creating useful network integrated experiences. Certificate in Full Stack Web Development from Michigan State University, with skills in Git, JavaScript, Node, MongoDB, React, Express and responsive web design.

Technical Skills & Technologies

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Git, Node.js, Express.js, MySQL, MongoDB, React.js, Insomnia, Tailwind, Handlebars, Sequelize, GraphQL, Auth0, Mongoose, PWA, JSX.

Projects

It Takes A City Too - Full Stack MERN Application

https://github.com/cwarmbrunn/it-takes-a-city-too/

https://it-takes-a-city-too.herokuapp.com/

Group Project: A way to help people in need find resources like food and shelter. A Team Project utilizing Javascript, React, GraphQL, MongoDB, Express, Bootstrap and JSONWebToken. I floated between Front End and Back End working with JS, Bootstrap, GraphQL and MongoDB interactions and Heroku deployment.

Tech Blog - Full Stack Application

https://www.github.com/faceless128/tech-blog/

https://faceless-tech-blog.herokuapp.com/

A blogging system that features user management, post management, comments and voting with a clean and sleek interface designed to appeal to technology enthusiasts. Built using Javascript, Node, MySQL, Sequelize and Express.

Weather Dashboard - External API Application

https://www.github.com/faceless128/weather-dashboard/

https://faceless128.github.io/weather-dashboard/

A weather dashboard with current conditions and five day forecasts. Utilizes Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, Iconic, OpenWeatherMap API and Geocode API.

Experience

AUGUST 2013 - PRESENT

Target, Albany, GA - Food & Beverage Expert

Ensuring the Food and Beverage area is full and up-to-date via accurate merchandising, culling, and handling orders based on trends and historical data. Setting promotional displays, signage, revisions, end caps and new planograms. Cultivating additional sales opportunities with 3rd party vendors.

- Impacted holiday sales with creative product displays resulting in 97% Turkey sell through, which never happened previously.
- Managed team of 20+ during Tornado recovery restock after total loss of refrigerated/frozen product which resulted in an expedient store reopen after a natural disaster.

AUGUST 2004 - JULY 2013

T&T Movers, Brooklyn, NY - Mover/Driver

Coordinated relocation services for clients. Analyzed potential job requests and calculated estimates. Disassembly and Assembly of furniture. Wall mount TVs.

- Created solutions in complex furniture delivery situations to ensure success in older and narrow New York building infrastructure.
- Expanded business opportunities after researching and learning TV mounting then teaching staff the process.

MARCH 1998 - AUGUST 2004

Fighters Network Inc, New York, NY - Web Developer, Editor

Frontend Development and Design. Content Creation including News, Reviews, In-Depth Guides and Video Content. Forum Administration and Moderation.

- Designed web templates for initial site launch and site refresh.
- Created templates for video production to expedite production time.

Education

JANUARY 2022 - JULY 2022

Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI - Certificate

Full Stack Web Development Coding Boot Camp